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Memorandum of Understanding
2024-25-3 between the
Classified Employees of Mendocino Unified Schools (CEMUS)
and the
Mendocino Unified School District

The parties agree to waive Article 11.4.1.2 of the CEMUS contract for
employee Kevin McGrath that states, “A classified employee who is hired
after March 1 shall remain on Step 1 for the next succeeding school
year.”

This due in part to the fact that employee was originally hired on
September 16, 2024 and worked for 4 months before being rehired.
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